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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Board of County Commissioners 
 
FROM: Dylan Reingold, County Attorney 
 
DATE: December 5, 2022 
 
SUBJECT:  Public Notice of Public Hearing for December 20, 2022, to Consider a Resolution Electing 

to Use the Uniform Method for the Levy, Collection and Enforcement of Non Ad Valorem 
Assessments  

  
 
The Board of County Commissioners will hold a Public Hearing on Tuesday, December 20, 2022, at 9:05 
a.m. or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard, to consider adoption of the following: 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS OF INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA, 
ELECTING TO USE THE UNIFORM METHOD FOR THE 
LEVY, COLLECTION, AND ENFORCEMENT OF NON AD 
VALOREM ASSESSMENTS PURSUANT TO FLORIDA 
STATUTE 197.3632 TO RECOVER THE COSTS OF THE 
WATER PORTION OF THE NORTH COUNTY WATER AND 
SEWER PROJECT – PHASE 2.  

 
The public hearing will be held in the County Commission Chambers located on the first floor of Building 
A of the County Administrative Complex, 1801 27th Street, Vero Beach, Florida 32960.    
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